July 12, 2005         Family Psychoeducation Subcommittee
Questions about the RFP and the future of the Subcommittee :

· Can agencies contribute more than five thousand to evaluation from the RFP funds?  We discussed that this is unlikely but that agencies could consider using their own general fund dollars.
· Can an agency contract w/ UM and pay for more extensive evaluation?  This would need to be clarified but it is possible.
· What training funding is available through the state? If funds are available will they cover consultation/supervision, curriculum design, Mc Farlane visits and phone consultation? How should this be written into the RFP? 
· If there is no state money for training then what amount/rate should agencies plan to spend on training?  On consultation/supervision?
· Given the SAMHSA toolkit doesn’t have this, how can a standardized training curriculum be created and sustained in such a way to ensure it is up to date w/ the literature?  
· Can sites train each other w/o Mc Farlane’s involvement?  Or w/o the Board Asso or MFG subcommittee involvement?
· How will a network of consultant/supervisors assist in the roll out of MFG?  

· What qualifications do they need?  Do they meet separately from the MFG subcommittee to discuss consultation/supervision and to be supervised by Mc Farlane?  What would the contract look like, how long would it be for and how would the consultant/supervisors be paid?

· Do agencies receiving RFP funds automatically become members of the family psychoeducation subcommittee?  
· What role will the Board Asso have in the supervision/consultation network?  Will all training be done through the board association?

· With whom will Mc Farlane contract?   

· Are there new CPT codes for MFG?

Evaluation Recommendations & Questions:

· What is the overall budget for the evaluation?

· Include demographic information about the number and population receiving the intervention.
· How will satisfaction be monitored?  Make sure we look at consumer and family satisfaction separately.  When possible use focus groups to gather satisfaction data.  

· How can we standardize the problem solving sheet, satisfaction survey and other data collection tools?

· How will the data be uploaded to UM and the state?

· How will staff at the local site be trained to collect the data?

· How much time does each site have to dedicate to coordinating with UM for the evaluation?
